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Debra Woods

From: Shannon Vassen
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 9:21 AM
To: Debra Woods
Subject: FW: Short Term Rentals Impact on Fruita's Economy

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

First public comment on Ordinance 2023‐13 is below.   
 

From: Kristy Driver <kristy@visitfruita.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 9:13 AM 
To: Communications <communications@fruita.org> 
Subject: Fwd: Short Term Rentals Impact on Fruita's Economy 
 
Good Morning,  
We would like to include this in the City Council packet for the upcoming meeting on April 5th.  If you have any 
questions or problems with this information, please let us know. 
 
Thank you, 
Mike and Kristy Driver, founders  
VisitFruita.com 
970‐639‐0101 
970‐639‐0367 direct 

 
 
 
Short Term Rentals Impact on Fruita's Economy  
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Hello Kristy, 
 

On April 5th you will be voting on Short Term Rental (STR) Permitting and caps.  

 

STR's or by other names, AirBNB's, VRBO's have a significant positive impact on Fruita's 

Community. 

 

STR's are comprised of strong community minded owners that are advocates for "Being a 

Good Neighbor" 

 

We would like you to have all of the facts before making a decision  This includes the 

economic impact you will be deciding on. 
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Short Term Rentals Contributed nearly $10 million dollars to Fruita (2021) 

 Jobs: Lodging Revenue (4 million) is responsible for 25 Full Time Jobs in Fruita. 

 Diversity: The Travel and Tourism Revenue stream is flowing into Fruita’s 

economy from outside dollars. 

 Inclusive: Travelers spent 5.8 million dollars at local Fruita businesses in Food, 

Alcohol, and Entertainment. 

 Total Tax Potential:   $535,000  
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 Lodging (6%) $244,000 

 Sales and Use (3%):  $291,000 

 

Fruita Travel & Hospitality Revenue - from Short Term Rentals 
 

ITEM  2021 

 Lodging $4,064,150 (1) 

 Food / Alcohol: $4,353,210 (2) 

Entertainment:  $1,451,070 (2) 

Total Annual Fruita Economic 
Contribution: 

$9,868,430 

Sources  

(1) Airdna 

(2) Lending Tree Financial 
 

        

 

Fruita currently has 108 active rentals or 2% of all housing units.   
 

 

 

 

       
 

 

We respectfully make the following recommendations. 

 

1. Eliminate the caps entirely.  The number of STR's will naturally reach 
a saturation point at which the number of available homes outpaces 
guest demand. 

2. Keep permitting and tax collection easy to encourage compliance and 
revenue collection for the City. 
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3. Continue to study the cost-benefits of Short Term Rentals. 
4. Create a "Fruita Good Neighbor Alliance" comprised of STR Owners 

and stakeholders that can create and participate in programs 
benefitting the community like affordable housing. 

 

       
 

 

Kristy and Mike Driver 

970-639-0101 

About Us:   

Kristy and Mike are the owners of Visit Fruita Vacation Properties.  Our office is located in 

Downtown Fruita.  We have been managing luxury vacation rental homes for the past 25 

years.  In addition to managing vacation rentals, Kristy is the current Chairperson for Fruita 

Tourism Advisory Council. Mike has been a Realtor in Colorado for the past 30 years. 
 

Study: 2019 Housing Affordability 
 

 

     
 

Our mailing address is: 

218 E. Aspen Ave., Fruita, CO, 81521 USA 
 

Would you like to change how you receive these emails? 

Please update your preferences or unsubscribe from this mailing list. 
   

  

This email was sent by kristy@visitfruita.com to kristy@visitfruita.com 
Not interested? Unsubscribe | Update profile  

Visit Fruita | 218 E. Aspen Ave., Fruita, CO, 81521 USA 
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